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Memo

To: Councilmember Jason Nguyen
Fruita City Parks and Recreation Director, Marc Mancuso
Mesa County Parks Manager, Travis Haldeman
Town of Palisade Trustee, Thea Chase
One Riverfront Representative, Ken Scissors

From: Amy Phillips, City Clerk
Date: April 19, 2024
Subject: One Riverfront Volunteer Board Interviews

You will be interviewing 5 applicants to fill four vacancies on the One Riverfront Board.
Incumbents David Varner, Tom Barry, and Jamie Porta have terms expiring July 31, 2024.
George Manning resigned effective March 27, 2024.

Dinner will be provided at 4:30 p.m.
Wednesday April 24, 2024

Time Name

5:00 pm Hayden Janssen

5:20 pm David Varner call 619-316-0499
5:40 pm Jason Andrews

6:00 pm Meg Thorton

6:20 pm Alyssa Jones

6:40 pm Interview Team Discussion
7:00 pm Adjournment




Interview Team Recommendations — please complete.

Term Expiration Recommendation
Full Term expiring 2027 DFMD
Full Term expiring 2027
HMY DV
Full Term expiring 2027
MEl
Partial Term expiring 2025 ThGON
In the event of a mid-year vacancy, this Alternates Name
applicant can be automatically appointed ata | 1. AN

future City Council meeting (if applicable). 2

One Riverfront Board Roster

r Name Term Expiration
Jane Quimby, Sarah Brooks, Kenneth Scissors, and Joel Sholtes 7/31/2026
George Manning, Stefanie Harville, Nicole Grider, and David Combs 7/31/2025
Vacancy (Geroge Manning) 7/31/2025
David Varner, Tom Barry, and Jamie Porta 7/31/2024 J

Thank you.

CE; Greg Caton, City Manager



